From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Rmitchell@fairpoint.net™

Subject: BL-16-00013 Mitchell

Date: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 11:56:00 AM
Attachments: BL-16-00013 Complete for Intake.pdf

Site Plan Requirements.pdf

Mr. Mitchell,

Attached is notification that your boundary line adjustment is complete for intake purposes, but will
require a revision on the site plan. Attached is an electronic version of the letter from CDS, along
with requirements for a site plan with an example.

Thanks you,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITT!TAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities” Fax (509) 962-7682
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KITTITAS COUNTY

September 20th, 2016

Ron V. Mitchell
1351 Nanaeum Road
Ellensburg, WA
98926

RE: Mitchell Boundary Line Adjustment (BL-16-00013)
Mr. Mitchell,

Kittitas County Community Development Services received a Boundary Line Adjustment permit on September
19, 2016. This application was determined complete for intake purposes as of September 20th, 2016. However,
the scaled site plan will need to be revised before the application can be completed. Requirements for site plans
read, in part, that site plans must:

“Show all existing and proposed buildings, structures, uses and distances to property lines, and other buildings and
easements. Structures include all buildings. porches. decks, retaining walls. rockeries, and above ground and under
ground tanks”.

The site plan will require that distances from wells and drainfields to structures to proposed and existing boundary lines
be clearly marked. The application will be forwarded to county departments to begin the review process, but Public
Health will likely require these changes prior to continued review.

Continued processing of your application will include, but is not limited to, the following actions:

1. A Notice of Application will be sent to appropriate governmental agencies for comment within 14
days. Agencies have 15 days to comment unless additional information is required.

2. The comments from all agencies will be considered in the decision making process.

3. A decision will be rendered which may include conditions; this decision may be appealed per KCC
15A.07

4. If the decision rendered is conditional approval, all conditions must be completed prior to final

approval.

Taxes will need to be paid for all parcels involved prior to final approval.

6. Final approval and associated documentation will be submitted to the Kittitas County Assessor’s
office for perfection (the change of the map). The Assessor’s office may have additional requirements
if the appropriate transfer documentation and deeds have not been completed and recorded as
required.

w

If you have any questions regarding this matter, I can be reached at (509)-962-7079, or by e-mail at
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us. I look forward to continued correspondence.
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Sincerely,

Gy, Vot

Dusty Pilkington

Staff Planner

(509)-962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us







KiTTITAS COUNTY

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES © DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS @ ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Unified Site Plan (or Plot Plan)

The site plan is a graphical presentation of an entire lot as seen from an aerial view. (See Example
__Drawing D-1) This site plan will be used by a planner to check setbacks and critical areas, used by the

department of Public Works to grant access and issue addresses, and used by the Environmental Health
Department for septic permits. Three copies of the site plan are required for building permit applications.

The Following List Identifies Some Graphical Notes and Text Required On the Site Plan:

= Scale - Scale is required. Minimum scale 1” = 20°. The site plan must give dimensions for the property
and show the ehtire lot without broken property lines. For large parcels, draw a two-page site plan, the

first page depicting the entire lot at a convenient scale and the second page depicting an enlargement of
the developed area at 1” = 20’ scale.

* Proposed and/or Existing Structure(s) and/or Tank(s) with Dimensions - Show all existing and
proposed buildings, structures, uses and distances to property lines, and other buildings and easements.
Structures include all buildings, porches, decks, retaining walls, rockeries, and above ground and under

ground tanks. Identify existing buildings to remain, those scheduled for demolition, and/or those
scheduled for removal. :

* Lot Lines, Setbacks, and Easements with Dimensions - Show all property lines, building setback

lines, applicable plat or short plat restrictions and easements. Documentation of easements(s) may be
required.

» Surface Water - (Ponds, Streams, Irrigation Laterals, Canals, Ditches, Wetlands, Rivers, Creeks,
Ravines, Springs, Lakes, Bogs, Areas of Saturated Ground, Flood Hazard Areas/Boundaries, Erosions
Hazard Areas, and Coal Mines) should be indicated on the site plan. Show the name of the body of water
(if applicable). Show distances to abutting structures.

* Location of Existing and/or Proposed Access Point(s) - This includes streets, access easements,
alleys, cul-de-sacs, and joint use driveways. Please mark location of approach with stakes and ribbon. For
questions on access contact the Department of Public Works at (509) 962-7523.

= North Arrow

» Septic / Reserve Areas and Well Location - Show setbacks with respect to the location of the septic
tank, drain field and reserve area. These must be identical to the location approved by the Environmental
Health Department. Show well location and any encroachments within the well protection area. For

questions on septic and well requirements and restrictions contact the Kittitas County Environmental
Health Department at (509) 962-7698.

* Natural Features (Slopes, Gullies, Etc.) - If any portion of the site slopes at more than 15%, show
topographic contours. Maximum contour intervals equal five feet. Show top and toe of all slopes inclined
at 40 percent or more and more than ten feet high. Note: These elevations can generally be approximated

unless a proposed property is in a flood hazard area if so, contact a CDS planner at (509) 962-7506 for
further requirements.

= Adjacent Address — Show and/or describe the approximate distance and address of the nearest
addressed-driveway. This may be shown graphically or described on the site plan.

= Nearest Cross Street — Show and/or describe the approximate distance to the nearest cross street. This
may be shown graphically or described on the site plan.






